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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION'
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

May 8, 1956

Barney Cockburn

P, 0. Box 105 Re: Forms Wyatt-Phillips #9
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We are returning Form C-123 filed for your Wyatt-Phillips #9,
recently deepened to the Grayburg formation, as this well is now within
the horisontal and vertical limits of the Mel jamar Pool. It will be nec-

essary for you, however, to file Form C-110 before an allowdle can be
assigned,

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F, Montgomery
Geologist

encl,
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